Minutes of Senate Personnel Committee.

11:30 am, Feb 21, 2018. MH 295E.

Members present: Stephen King (Chair), Mason Cash, Yuanwei Qi, Blake Scott, Vladimir Solonari, Martine Vanryckeghem, Po-Ju Chen, Valerie Storey, Michael Valenti, John Venecek, Konstantine Vodopyanov, Muyunghee Kim, Linda Walters.

Guests: Kristine Shrauger (Library) and Lucretia Cooney (Faculty Excellence)

Motion to approve minutes of previous meeting: Approved.

Notices:

A. Resolution about Out of Unit Parental Leave on agenda for tomorrow's senate meeting. There are concerns about how to cost this out.

Comment: costs for parental leave are recouped by decreasing sick-leave buyout on retirement. This should be stressed in full discussion.

B. Emeritus policy changes: has been returned to this committee. Will discuss today.

Old Business:

A. Non tenure track faculty subcommittee:

Blake Scott: 11 non-tenure track faculty came before University T&P committee over recent years. Anticipate a "steady stream" of such faculty in the future.

There isn't a clear distinction in what these faculty do, based on their title. Some nontenure track clinical faculty do lots of research. E.g. Some in CoM, are doing very similar duties to those on tenure track.

COHPA, Medicine, Nursing, have faculty in these positions. New "academic health sciences center" and "urban education" might also have such faculty

Example: non-tenure track clinical or research faculty (assistant or Associate Professors) going for promotion (not tenure), go up to university level T&P committee.

Currently, when a case like this comes to university P&T committee, a non-tenured representative at same or higher rank, who can speak to the specifics of the assignment and duties of the candidate, will replace the Tenured member from that college on the University T&P committee, for discussion of this case.

An existing regulation (VIII.O.2.b)

http://www.facultysenate.ucf.edu/constitution/index.asp#PandT) regarding the university level T&P committee constitution is unclear.

VIII.O.2.b: "Whenever a non-tenure-earning faculty member, clinician or researcher, hereafter referred to as non-tenure-earning faculty, is a candidate for promotion, the University Promotion and Tenure committee, as constituted in part P2A, shall be augmented by the addition of non-tenure-earning faculty who hold a rank higher than those faculty who are being reviewed. The role of additional committee members is limited to the review and evaluation of non-tenure-earning promotion candidates. Non-tenure-earning faculty shall not comprise more than one-third of the augmented total University Promotion and Tenure Committee membership. The non-tenure-

earning committee members from each college that has non-tenure-earning faculty are to be elected at large by the non-tenure-earning faculty of that college. If there are fewer than ten nontenure-earning faculty in the college, the tenured and tenure-earning faculty will also vote. Each additional member shall be an active teacher, clinician, or researcher within his/her particular field. No member of the committee may be a member of any college or department/school promotion and tenure committee. Also exempted from service are faculty who served on the committee within the last two years, unless a college has only one eligible professor, and those who are candidates for promotion unless otherwise specified in UCF Regulation 3.0175. Terms of service shall be two years, staggered."

This needs to be made more specific (open to different interpretations). E.g. does the committee always need such a person, or only in years where they have such cases?

Proposal: Blake Scott will draft resolutions for consideration on this. This procedure for representation should probably be consistent at other levels (e.g. college and department committee). Need faculty who understand these assignments to help evaluate the case when they come up for promotion, and who can design or adapt the T&P criteria for the department.

B. Emeritus Policy.

Two Issues: Definition of Faculty already exists in Senate Bylaws, so the list of faculty designations in the proposed policy is unnecessary. But it does not include "Faculty Administrator" or "Instructional Designer". Should the definition to be more inclusive?

Some (at Steering) have a sentiment that only full professor should be able to apply, based on research record.

Discussion of the existing policy, and

Resolution to amend the proposed policy at lines 13-17 (changes in *italics*) to read: "This policy applies to all UCF faculty members, *as defined in the Faculty Senate Bylaws, as well as instructional specialists and instructional designers,* who wish to be considered for an emeritus status appropriate to their rank or position..."

Note: those awarded emeritus status, have this attached to their current rank on retirement (Emeritus Associate Professor, Emeritus Librarian). So the possibility of ranks other than Full professor earning the title "emeritus" does not "diminish the honor" of the title Emeritus as some at steering objected.

Meeting Adjourned at 12:30 pm.